

From: [Wilroy, Michele](#)
To: [Cabal, Mikael](#); [Pedraza Jr., Luis](#)
Cc: [Handfield, Val](#); [Pizarro, Teresa](#); [Emerick, Joanne](#); [Baltazar, Babette](#); [Brierty, Erika](#); [Quan, Jonathan](#)
Subject: FY22/23 ARCC Fees
Date: Monday, September 19, 2022 9:34:54 AM
Attachments: [image002.png](#)
[Summary of Fees.xlsx](#)

Good morning,

This correspondence is to inform you that A&C has completed the review of the attached proposed Recorder/County Clerk fees. The methodology used is consistent with Board Policy B-29 (full cost recovery) and in conformance with existing cost policies and procedures.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Michele Wilroy, Principal Accountant
Projects, Revenue and Grants Accounting
County of San Diego Auditor and Controller
Phone: 619-930-6652 | MS: 0-53
Teleworking: M & W-F, 7:30am - 4:00pm



For local information and daily updates on COVID-19, please visit www.sandiegocounty.gov/coronavirus.html. To receive updates via text, send **COSD COVID19** to **468-311**.

Coronavirus Disease 2019
COVID-19

Tell us how we are doing... [A&C Customer Survey](#)

